# CITY OF REDLANDS PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION Special Meeting of November 12, 2020

Present: Kimberly Collins, Chair

Absent:

Ryan Johnson, Vice Chair

Adam Hebden Ann Davis-Schultz Anagha Satish Maryn Wells Douglas Gonzalez

FCS Staff: Tabitha Kevari, Senior Manager, Facilities & Community Services

Larry Alms, Counter Services Technician, Facilities & Community Services

1. **CALL TO ORDER:** Chair Collins called the meeting to order at 4:33 p.m.

#### 2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

None forthcoming.

**3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:** October 8, 2020 regular meeting minutes were approved with corrections by Commissioner Davis-Schultz, seconded by Commissioner Wells and carried.

## 4. STATUS REPORTS:

- A. *City Council Liaison Report* Council member Tejeda reported that the Project Backboard Murals were approved.
- B. FCS staff report on Park activities- None Forthcoming
- C. FCS Staff Report on Recreational and Senior Activities
  - a. Dave Jaffe gave a brief presentation highlighting the virtual recreation classes and provided updates that Tennis, Cheerleading, and Yoga are allowed to return. Senior resource drive in took place at the Sports Complex, approximately 80 vehicles were treated with additional senior resource information and a goodie bag. Halloween Trunk or Treat took place at the Sports Complex serving 500 cars and approximately 1100 participants in a total of 3 hours. Veterans Day was celebrated at the Sports Complex in collaboration with the Boy Scouts of America Troop 33. There will be a drive by Christmas Parade event at the Sports complex where residents will drive by floats.
- D. Student Liaison Report
  - a. Student Commissioner Satish reported organizations and formal groups are adapting to meeting virtually, clubs started to meet via zoom for 1 hour after class. College applications are due at the end of the month so counselors are assisting with applications. Conditioning and practicing for sports are taking place but no games.
- E. *RUSD Liaison Report* none forthcoming.

#### 5. OLD BUSINESS

- A. Update on the mural by Music Changing Lives
  - a. Ms. Kevari reported that Project Backboard was approved and Music Changing Lives is currently fundraising. Commissioner Davis-Schultz recommended that the hands on the Mural be painted more color than white.
- B. *Update on the Ford Park Pond Project* Ms. Kevari reported that funds were completely spent in June 2020. The project included a rock wall, decomposed granite trail, three bulb outs. There was temporary fencing in place to prevent plants from being trampled by park users and ducks. 3 floating docks were removed from the proposed plans.

# 6. **NEW BUSINESS**

- A. Discussion and Possible action related to regular scheduled meeting times —A motion to move the regular Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission meetings to 4:30pm on the second Thursday of the month was approved with a motion by Vice Chair Johnson, seconded by Schultz and carried.
- **B.** Commissioner Reports on Individual Parks- Chair Collins reported that a lot of families were using Sylvan and Oakmont Park. Commissioner Hebden reported that Caroline, Oakmont, and Prospect were all busy. Commissioner Davis-Schultz reported Smiley, and Brookside were busy social distancing was observed

### 7. POSSIBLE AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

- ETA for park signage
- YTD Budget for PRC
- Discussion and possible action related to Oakmont Park.
- 8. ADJOURNED at 5:18 p.m. to a special meeting on CITY OF REDLANDS PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMISSION for THURSDAY, December 10, 2020 at 4:30 p.m.